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A Necessity When Travelling
Travellers Checks and Letters of Credit, issued 
by this bank, are cashed in any part of the world. 
They are self-identifying, and make it an easy 
matter to procure ready money at any stage of 
the journey. If lost or stolen, they are of no 
value to finder or thief.
Full information regarding these conveniences of 
travel may be obtained at any branch of The 
Dominion Bank.
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interest at FIVE per cent, per annum, 
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offer an absolutely safe and profitable in­
vestment. as the purchasers have for se­
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Colonel Archibald Gracie of the 
American Army, the sole Washing­
tonian survivor of the wreck of the 
“Titanic,” returned thanks publicly 
to Almighty God on Sunday, April 
28th, in St. Thomas’ Church in that 
city for his miraculous escape. The 
whole of the congregation rejoiced 
with Mrs. Gracie and himself and 
an appropriate service was held. The 
Colonel, at the suggestion of his rec­
tor, the Rev. C., Ernest Smith, D.C. 
L., delivered an address to the parish­
ioners and friends on the feeling 
which is uppermost in his mind that 
his marvellous escape was due to 
prayer. His subject was, “A Power­
ful Illustration of the Efficiency of 
Prayer.” It will be remembered that 
Colonel Gracie actually went down 
with the ship.

It is impo-sihle to estimate the 
l^wir for gv \t of a bright, glad, 
shining face. O! all the lights you 
catrv on your ta-'o J w shines faith- 
est out to sea.

The Bishop of l-Vinh..[sh has ap­
pointed Mr. Charles fi Broun, ad­
vocate, as Chain oiler of the Dio, eso, 
in succession to the !,ue Sheriff Reid, 
K.C.

Men talk about the indignity < f do­
me work who n g» lune.uh them, but 
the onl\ indignity that they should 
care tor is the indignity of doing no­
thing.

.y wooden cross, fourteen feet high, 
has been erected at St, Dunstan's Ab­
bey, Fond du Lac, where it is propos­
ed to hold open-air meetings in the 
held in front* of the building. These 
will specially be for foreigners.

The Bishop of Salisbury has receiv­
ed a gift of a framed photograph of 
the interior of St. Botolph’s, Bishops- 
gate, and a number of books from his 
old Bishopsgate parishioners iti 
memory of his work amongst them.

The building of a new church at 
Pontypool, Monmouthshire, has been 
greatly facilitated owing to the coal 
strike, many of the colliers in the 
parish who arc out of work having 
given their labour gratis to the wmrk 
of excavation and of laying the found­
ations.

At a meeting of the Liverpool 
Cathedral Committee recently it was 
announced that Mr. F. J. Harrison 
had given a donation of £3,000 ad­
ditional to his previous gift of £4,- 
000. Mr. Harrison’s family have 
subscribed among them £30,000 to 
the Cathedral Fund.

The wooden screen which was plac­
ed in the Church of the Holy Trinitv, 
Kilmarnock, is now finished, It 
forms a beautiful addition to an al­
ready beautiful church. The finely 
carved teak wood of which it consists 
was found in a local antique dealer’s 
shop.

The Bishop of Winchester has de­
voted the gift presented to him by 
the clergv he ordained as Bishop of 
Southwrark and others to the adorn­
ment of the chapel in Faraham Cas­
tle. Stained glass has been inserted 
in the East window, and in addition 
to various improvements to the struc­
ture. a new altar frontel and a beaten 
copper alms dish have been provid­
ed for the sanctuary.

In January last the Archbishop of 
Canterbury entered upon his tenth 
year as Primate. His translation 
from Winchester in 1003 was the first 
for 570 years, John Stratford having 
been translated in 1333. The first 
translation from Winchester to Can­
terbury was that in 1003 of St. Al- 
phage (more correctly (Elfeah) who 
suffered martyrdom at the hands of 
the Danes exactly 900 years ago.

The American House of Bishops 
at their recent session in New York 
elected the Rev. Herman Page, D.D., 
who for the past twelve years has 
been the rector of S<t. Paul’s, Chic­
ago. to the Bishopric of New Mexico, 
and the Very Rev. George Biller, 
iunr., Dean of Calvary Cathedral, 
Sioux Falls. S.D., to the Missionary 
Bishopric of South Dakotah. The 
latter is an Englishman and he came 
out to this country when a boy.

Just before the service took place 
at which the Right Rev. Dr. Tucker 
was consecrated second Missionary 
Bishop of the District of Kyoto, Jap­
an, the new Bishop was presented 
bv the Rev. George Willis, on behalf 
of ithe foreign staff of the District of 
Tokyo, W'ith a full set of episcopal 
robes, as also a carrying case, and in 
addition also a copy of the Holy 
Scriptures, and the Rev. I. Dooman, 
representing the foreign staff of the

Make The Teapot Test
Put “SAL AD A” TEA in a warm teapot-pour 
on freshly boiled water — let stand for five 
minutes—and you will have the most delicious 
cup of tea you ever tasted.

SALUDA1
wHAS THE FLAVOR! THE FRAGRANCE! THE DELICIOUSNESS

that makes Ceylon Tea the beverage of delight 
In sealed lead packages ONLY. @
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|)i>trivt over which Dr. Tucker now 
rul'cs, presented him with a gold 
pectoral cross.

At l’a>M,uuule the Resurrection 
Fathers of Mirfivld. held a most suc­
cessful mission in St. Paul’s Church, 
Brooklyn, N X"., and through the 
generosity of Mrs. Edmund Burke 
Lombard, Henry Hud'Oti Kitsim’s 
statue in bronze, “Christ on the 
Cross,” has been placed upon one of 
the columns of the nave, as a mem­
orial of the two missions of the Re- 
surteotion Fathers, in 1911 and 1912.

Queen Mary loves best of all the 
quiet life at Buckingham Palace. She 
does not accompany King George to 
race meetings, as she takes not the 
slightest interest in the turf. More­
over, she regards gambling as one of 
Kngland’s greatest curses. The hours 
Queen Mary enjoys most are those 
spent supervising the work and 
amusements of her children. Al­
though they spend practically the 
whole of their time indoors at Buck­
ingham Palace, she sees to it that 
they do not suffer from this sedent­
ary mode of life, and insiste on re­
gular hours of exercise, as well as 
for work and recreation. A brawny 
Highlander, who is always in native 
costume, is the children’s instructor 
in Swedish drill. The splendidly 
carpeted corridors on the upper floor 
of the palace are the track for many 
an impromptu race between the young 
princes. When tired of games they 
turn their attention to their1- pets, an 
aviarv of foreign birds and a squir­
rel house being their favourite 
haunts.

The fragment of an old British 
cross, richly carved, discovered close 
to Dacre during recent excavations 
for the waterworks ot the village, 
was placed in St. Andrew’s Church, 
Dacre, at the celebration of the lloly 
Communion at the Feast of the An­
nunciation of our Lady. Dedicatory 
prayers were said by the vicar, the 
Rev. F. Hasell, and a brief address 
was give^ by Rev. Canon Hasell, Dale- 
main, who referred to the connection 
of the Celtic Cross with the British 
monastery at Dacre on the site of the 
present church, mentioned in the 
Venerable Bede’s “Ecclesiastical 
History,” as standing in the village,

A. lb t»Q, presided over by the Right 
Rev. the Abbot Suillbcrt. The Canon 
said that u was fitting on this great 
Festival of the Churcn, this relic 
should find a resting place in the 
chancel. It would bear testimony to 
th great truth of the Incarnation so 
well taught m that ancient monastery 
and, thank God, still taught in the 
old parish church. He trusted that 
further fragments of the cross might 
be found at some future time. They 
were valuable links with the ancient 
church of our forefathers.

A CUP OF

BOVRIL
COSTS LITTLE
but the comfort and 
health, the increased en­
joyment and power it 
will give you cannot be 
measured by money.

The death of the Rev. A. W. Hut­
ton has served to call attention to 
the famous “Bow Church,” Cheap- 
side, of which he was rector. St. 
Mary-le-Bow was one of the first 
churches erected by XXTcn on the site 
of a very ancient church. There is 
a curious balcony beneath the c lock, 
which is a relic of the days when the 
Kings of England and other great 
estates “attended the jousts and 
tournaments held in Cheape.” L 
was erected by XX'ren to replace the 
“scaffold” that formed the Royal 
box for these festivities. This scaf­
folding was originally a wooden 
structure “like unto a tower,” which 
in 1331 collapsed, whereby Queen

SUSPENDERS
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